Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

February Meeting Minutes

Date: February 4, 2019

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm by Laryessa Holmes. Students represented — Tindell, Johnson (T), Crawley, Varnell, Blalock, Triplett, Chavers, Johnson (J), Ott, Randolph, Jerd, Kinkead, Brockett, Whitmire, Reed, Mitchell (S), Addison, Booker, Lowrance, Baxter, Perkins, Creasman, Holmes, Frische, Cofer.

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Lyndsey Johnson to approve the minutes from the January Booster Meeting with a second by Cami Mitchell. Motion carried.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – David Lowrance provided the Financial Report. \$40,738 in the bank, \$20,000 in the Uniform Fund. \$21,728 in outstanding fees, which includes Winter Guard that aren't due in full until April. \$3,900 in the bank is student credits to their accounts from fundraising, etc... As of 2/4/2019 all Fundraisers except strawberries are posted to the student accounts. If you did not get a statement of your student's account then you must log in to Charms via the Band website and make sure your contact information is up to date. Motion to accept the Treasurer's Report by Brenda Johnson, second by Robert Brockett. Motion carried.

New Business

<u>Mattress Fundraiser</u> – Mr. Derek Weaver presented information on the Fundraiser scheduled for Saturday, February 16th in the Band Room. Students and Parents need to PROMOTE the event and have a parent presence in the Band Room during the sale. Many items are available other than mattresses and there will also be deals on floor models.

<u>Navy Band</u> – The Navy Band will be at SDHS on Friday, February 22nd, almost 1,500 tickets are reserved and EVERYONE attending needs a ticket. Mr. Light covered the details of the event. There will be handicapped parking and doors open at 6:15pm. All Band Students need to reserve a ticket. All information to reserve tickets is on the Band website – www.sdhsband.org.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

<u>Calendar and Website</u> – Mr. Light covered various upcoming Calendar items. Visit the Band website for updated Calendar information.

<u>Concert Preview</u>– Most likely will be the evening of March 12th since the Concert Festival is either the 13th or 14th. Wind Ensemble, Concert Band, and Winter Guard will all perform.

<u>Winter Guard</u> - The Guard will be performing locally at UTC's McKenzie Arena on March 31st. There will soon be a Winter Guard meeting for parents regarding the championships in Dayton, OH.

<u>Spring Concert</u>—Will be in May with a Silent Auction and food. People can start soliciting donations for the Auction. Contact Tammy Baxter with your solicitation information.

<u>Trailer needs</u>— The Band and Color Guard need a new 7'x16' double axel trailer with electric brake and a drop down ramp. Lyndsey Coleman is contacting possible donating businesses but anyone else with leads is welcome. The back of the trailer will carry advertisement for the business that donates the trailer.

Officer Positions—Nominating committee will form at the March Booster Meeting for anyone interested in a Board Position. Elections will be in April.

Adjournment

Motion made by Lyndsey Johnson to adjourn the meeting, second by Cami Mitchell. Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.

Next Meeting Monday, March 4, 2019	
Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Diane Frische Booster Secretary	February 7, 2019